

# Andrew Bayles

## Web Developer

**Email:** baylesnet@gmail.com | **Phone:** (713) 854-5641 | **Location:** Houston, Texas - 77056

[github.com/andrewbayles](https://github.com/andrewbayles) | [linkedin.com/in/andybayles](https://linkedin.com/in/andybayles)

## Summary

Dedicated web development professional with six years combined experience in the industry spent conceptualizing, designing, and building expressive, effective, and technically sound applications on each client's behalf. Driven by expanding both skillset and technical toolkit at every opportunity while retaining a passion for integrating current technologies to solve problems and improve upon existing methods.

## Skills

Frontend Development, Backend Development, UI Design, Database Design, Graphic Design, Content Development, Consultation.

## Technical Toolkit

HTML, CSS/jQuery, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Node.js, Express, PHP, MySQL, Git, Adobe Creative Suite, CLI applications.

## Experience

### WEB DEVELOPER | JUL 2015 - MAR 2016

*TopSpot Internet Marketing Services, Houston TX*

- Translated clients' web projects from design compositions to fully functional sites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP.
- Ensured that code conformed to best practices and standards to ensure efficient team maintenance.
- Migrated complete, quality-audited projects to company servers and verified that all work met client expectations.

### WEB DEVELOPER | MAY 2014 - JUN 2015

*Signet Interactive, Houston TX*

- Developed structural, presentational, and functional code according to design specifications.
- Imbued sites with more complex functionality by integrating and adapting existing plugins and API's.
- Optimized sites for front-end performance and load time, while further editing existing content for tone and SEO.

### WEB DEVELOPER / DESIGNER | JUN 2007 - APR 2012

*Harris Machine Tools Inc., Houston TX*

- Designed and produced company website, implementing a searchable listing of company inventory.
- Developed a content management system for syncing company site content with a third-party inventory application.
- Ported company site to CodeIgniter PHP framework.

## Education

- **WEB DEVELOPMENT BOOT CAMP**, *University of Texas, Austin* | February 2019 – August 2019
- **BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIOLOGY**, *University of Houston* | 2000 - 2004